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MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators
and the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse Q\%
SUBJECT: Repetitive Loss Master File Information !
Three separate Repetitive Loss Master files are available for C& es to download from the
NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent (BSA) FTP site. Th information describes the content
and application for each file.

1. Repetitive Loss Master file -- Thi ontains approximately 187,000 records and should be
used for PRP eligibility editipg: % he same file that has been available on the BSA web
site for several years.

&F COMMON/RLMF/W2MYRLEX.ZIP

2. Re titge L0;§ rget Group Master file -- This file contains approximately 36,000 records
a es that that have been identified for the RLTG.

[FTPCOMMON/RLTG/RLTG.DIRECTORY.ZIP
3. Repetitive Loss Target Group History file -- This file contains about 4,500 records and lists
all addresses of former RLTG properties that are now available to be written with the WYO
companies.
[FTPCOMMON/RLTG/HISTRLTG.DIRECTORY.ZIP
If you have any questions regarding these files or how to use them, please contact your WYO
Business Analyst.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, WY O Standards, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, FEMA Regional

Offices, NFIP Regional Offices, Government Technical Monitor

Suggested Routing: Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

www.fema.gov


http://www.fema.gov

